COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT
P.O. Box 1056, Gualala, CA 95445
Tel: (707) 884-1829 Fax: 884-9119

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
38901 Ocean Drive, Gualala, CA 95445 - Bill Platt Training Room
>>> 4 PM, June 25, 2018 <<<

1. Call to Order Hughes
2. Adoption of the agenda Hughes
3. Minutes Approval Hughes
4, Privilege of the floor Hughes
5. New Business Caley

a. EMS Appreciation Week - July 20, 2018

6. Old Business Caley/Beaty
a. Resolution 253 - Adoption of the FY19 Preliminary Budget — ACTION
b. Resolution 254 — Adoption of the FY19 Ambulance Rates - ACTION
C. Resolution 255 - Adoption of the FY19 Tax Rates - ACTION
d. Measure E update Caley
e. Board goals Hughes
7. Reports:
a. Finance: YTD Beaty
i. Wittman ambulance revenue - YTD
ii. Expenses
b. Communication Committee Bower/Andrée
i. New CLSD website - live Caley
Cc. MHA update Tittle
8. Customer Survey Report: Determined to be a Management tool and will Caley

quarterly/semi-annually update the BOD with trend data

9. DA/ Opsreport Caley
a. Ambulance run data
b. DA Summary Report —read in advance and will have Q & A

10. Closed Session Hughes
a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation — District Administrator (§ 54957)

11. NEXT MEETINGS: Scheduled Board of Director meetings are held routinely scheduled on the 4th Monday of the month
at 4:00 PM at the CLSD Bill Platt Training Center unless otherwise noted. Upcoming meetings are:

July 23-2018
Avug 27,2018
Sep 24, 2018

12. Adjourn



COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT
Post Office Box 1056 « Gualala, California 95445
www.clsd.ca.gov

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
May 21st, 2018

Call to Order: Director Hughes called the meeting to order at 4 p.m. at the Bill Platt Training Room.
Present: Directors: André, Bower, Beaty, Schwartz, and Villagomez. Also, present: District Administrator
Caley, Ops Manager Evan Dilks, and Executive Assistant Robin Bean. Excused absence: Director Tittle.

Adoption of the Agenda: Director Beaty moved to adopt the agenda and seconded by Director
Schwartz. All ayes.

Approval of Apr 30th, 2018 Board Minutes: Director Beaty moved to approve the Apr 30th meeting
minutes and was seconded by Director Schwartz. All ayes.

Privilege of the Floor — Public Comment: “EMS Appreciation Week”.

CLSD EMT’S Hans Peterson & Joe Peters were introduced to the BOD's for a meet and greet (goal over
the next several months is all crew members to meet the Directors.
e Hans Peterson-EMT: a local of 20+ years, has been with CLSD for 6 years. Hans is also a
carpenter and farmer. Currently completing the Paramedic program and doing his internship in Ft.
Bragg.
e Joe Peters-EMT: a local of 12yrs, has been with CLSD for 7 years. Peters is also into
construction.
¢ EMS Appreciation Week: A Big “Thank You" to all EMS staff, for all that they do, from the BOD’s,
D.A. Caley and Ops Mgr. Dilks. The EMS Appreciation BBQ to be schedule some time in July.

New Business:

a. FY19 Preliminary Budget - $2,349,041. Reviewed in detail. Highlights:

e Loss of FY18/19 IGT funding (possible to return in FY20).

e New second out Dual Medic Program (enhancement of ALS services provided to
community. expect additional revenue to offset program expenses).

e Salary Survey of ambulance agencies reviewed (similar rural setting & call volume)
findings show CLSD is 12% below marketplace levels. Recommending a tiered approach
(6% raise for all CLSD Staff for FY19/20) in efforts to close the wage gap.

e Urgent Care contract: initiated in FY15, after passage of Measure J at $624,739, and
funded through U.C. parcel tax. It remained unchanged in FY16 and FY17. In FY18,
RCMS requested a $130,000 increase (T: $754,739). This increase was funded by
CLSD Urgent Care reserves and did not result in a tax increase. For FY19, no increase
was requested by RCMS. CLSD will again fund the extra $130,000 from CLSD reserves
and will not result in a tax increase.

o EMS reserves to decrease $103,686 (creating a breakeven budget).

a. Resolution 253 — Adoption of the FY19 Preliminary Budget — info only ~ Draft Reviewed

b. Resolution 254 — Adoption of the FY19 Ambulance Rates — info only Draft Reviewed
(unchanged from the FY18 rates)

¢. Resolution 255 — Adoption of the FY19 Tax Rates — info only. Draft Reviewed

d. (unchanged from the FY18 rates)

Old Business:
a. Measure E update: Review and discussed in detail.

b. Board goals — Director Hughes to email BOD's information to establish board goals for FY19. To
be review at next meeting.



Reports:

a. Finance: YTD

Wittman ambulance revenue — FY18: The “Wittman CLSD (YTD) Report” was
reviewed. Apr gross charges $206,528. Net receipts received for Apr $80,068. Net
receipts were higher than the average monthly net of $54,391(Due to prior high billable
incident months just now being realized).

i. Expenses —FY17 YTD: Expenses continue to be within budget.
b. P&L Actuals vs Budget: FY17 Report:
i. Board of Directors reviewed the “P&L Actuals vs Budget” Report.

ii. Ambulance dispatch and transport data YTD: There were (51) transports in Apr with a
cumulative volume of (473). There were (56) billable incidents with cumulative volume of
(549).

c. 180+ Day Aging: in April are $487,155, when adjusted down for the CSM transports in limbo
(~$45K) are $442,155. E. A. Bean continues to monitor and take correct course of action
regarding the aging claims. April’s prior approved batch will reflect in May (~36K) A new batch
(~20K) is in the process of review.

d. Communications Committee: Measure E efforts are finalized (informational ads placed in the
ICO). CLSD’s website in beta testing. At the right hand corner is the option one sign up to get
packet online. Director Hughes suggested that the entire BOD take time to review the new
website.

e. MHA - Video conferencing is schedule for installation on Wed. June 13™. (deferred — Director
Tittle absent).

Customer Survey feedback: - BOD’s agreed that this is a good management tool. Can be presented to
the board on a quarterly or yearly bases (not necessary every month).

DA report:

a. Ambulance run data - Reviewed
b. DA Summary Report — read in advance and Q & A during meeting.

Next Board of Directors Meeting: 4pm

Monday, June 25", 2018
Monday, July 23", 2018
Monday, Aug 27'", 2018

Adjournment: at 5:17 pm. Director André moved for adjournment, Director Schwartz seconded, all ayes.

Minutes Approved:

(Date)

AN



‘—P‘— LR A A i N J 4

- Observer

a

25
on

1 recognize
ntry, Amer-
il. All of my
ved that we
8 right and
i the world.
ctions, the

been that
iay that we
~, we stand
her side of
t. It's the
ve lived in
e seen sad-
» a poet, I
e following;
ion whose

» and whose
lead them.
whose lead-
those sages
and whose
e airwaves.
i that rais-
), except to
rs and ac-
as hero and
-world with
rture. Pity
. knows no
but its own
[ture but its
ation whose
r and sleeps
too well fed.
— oh, pity
allow their
+ and their
e washed
Ty, tears of
| of liberty.”
nghetti. No
p to save us
?

nny Jowers
Manchester

EMT graduation
Editor:

For the EMT Graduat-
ing Class 2018, thank you,
proctors & volunteers.

On June 9 all of our
Emergency Medical Tech-
nician candidates suc-
cessfully completed their
psychomotor skills exami-
nation. This exam could not
have been possible without
the time, commitment and
generous contributions of
the many agencies and
community volunteers from
up and down our coast.
It was truly a team effort
that will affect the lives of
many, locally and beyond,
for years to come.

These 16 graduates are
a diverse group sharing a
common desire to help oth-
ers in their greatest time of
need. After many months
of sacrifice and dedication,
they are now able to serve
in this endeavor.

Thank you everyone
at Coast Life Support
and its Board members,
SCVFD, RCVFD, NSCF-
PD, TSRVFD, TCFPD, Cal
Fire, RCMS, MCDH, Starr
(makeup artist) and Ken,
the wonderful “patients”
who endured hours of be-
ing assessed, palpated and
packaged. Finally, thanks
to Heidi Horvitz for the
countless hours spent help-
ing to coordinate the “Big
Day!” It was a privilege
working with each of you
and I look forward to doing
it all again next year.

Anthony Macedo,
Instructor

Weatt



COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT
RESOLUTION No: 253
ADOPTION OF PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019

WHEREAS, Coast Life Support District Board of Directors, Finance Committee and Staff
have reviewed the current financial position for the past year, and

WHEREAS, the District has a need to maximize its revenues, including maintaining the
benefit assessment special tax rates as approved by the voters for Emergency Medical
Services, and

WHEREAS, the District has reviewed the Ambulance billing charges, in order to
maximize revenue while maintaining rates consistent with medical cost inflation,

WHEREAS, the District will not require the full assessment as authorized for Urgent
Care services in order to fully fund the current program and provide adequate funds for
development of the presently envisioned Urgent Care program and any other authorized
use, and

WHEREAS, Reserve funding should remain at present levels to support contingencies
and capital replacement requirements, and

WHEREAS, Coast Life Support District anticipates Revenues of the following:

Sonoma County $677,778
Mendocino County $916,024
Ambulance Billings $700,000
Miscellaneous $ 63,000

Total Budgeted Revenue $2,356,802

WHEREAS, the following Expenditures will provide the resources necessary to meet the
established objectives for the next Fiscal Year:

Ambulance Operations $1,396,353
Administration & Overhead $ 201,413
Urgent Care Program $ 778,596
Interest & Depreciation $ 87,848
Reserve Fund Decrease $ (107.408)
Total Budgeted Expenditures $2,356,802

BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors authorize its Officers, Administrator and
Staff to make expenditures necessary to operate the Ambulance service and all
Authorized programs,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors authorized the above amounts
for the Coast Life Support District's Budget for Fiscal Year 2019.

June 19, 2018



The above resolution was introduced by Director Schwartz, who moved its adoption,
seconded by Director Beaty, and passed and adopted on this 25" day of June 2017 by
the following roll call vote:

Directors: Hughes Aye No Abstain
Beaty Aye No Abstain
Bower Aye No Abstain
Schwartz Aye No Abstain
Tittle Aye No Abstain
Villagomez Aye No Abstain
André Aye No Abstain

Ayes: Noes: Abstain; Absent:

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing RESOLUTION adopted and SO
ORDERED.

Naomi Schwartz, Secretary

June 19, 2018



COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT
RESOLUTION No. 254

ADOPTION OF AMBULANCE RATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019

WHEREAS, the Coast Life Support District last adjusted the rates at which Ambulance Services
are billed in June of 2016, and

WHEREAS, with the passage of AB 2091 Berg, as of January 1, 2007, the District may charge
Residents and Taxpayers of the District a Fee for Service Rate less than that of Non-Residents
and Non-Taxpayers, and

WHEREAS, the District recognizes the disparity between what a Resident/Taxpayer actually pays
for services versus what a Non-Resident/Non-Taxpayer pays, by their parcel tax contribution, and

WHEREAS, as Resident/Taxpayer is defined as either having a mailing address within the District
or owning property within the District or both,

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the rate schedule adopted, effective July 1, 2017 and in
effect until changed by resolution, be as follows:

Service BLS ALS | ALS Il
Non-Emergency $1,381 $2,726

Emergency $1,887 $3,258 $3,814
Night $130 $415 $415
Mileage $36 $36 $36
Oxygen $162 $162 $162
EKG $227 $227
Treat & Release $250 $500

Late Payment Fee $25 $25 $25

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that Resident/Taxpayers will receive a fifty percent reduction
of the balance owed after third-party payments, if any, and if that reduced balance is paid in full
within sixty days.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that for transport of a Resident/Taxpayer which does not
leave the District, the balance owed after third party payments will not exceed fifty percent of the
sum of the applicable Treat & Release fee plus mileage charge.

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that these charges be reviewed annually and changes
included in the Budget for the following year.

The above RESOLUTION was introduced by Director Hughes, who moved for its adoption,
seconded by Director Schwartz, and passed on this 25" day of June, 2018,

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing RESOLUTION adopted and SO ORDERED.

Naomi Schwartz, Secretary

See attached Level of Service definitions applicable to said rates.



Level of Service

It is the responsibility of the Biller to review the documentation on the Patient Care Report and
determine the appropriate level of service that was provided to the patient. This is a very
important step in the billing process. The level of service is determined in the following ways:
e Emergent Response VS Non Emergent Response
The type of assessment that was provided (i.e. ALS or BLS)
The type of interventions that were performed (i.e. ALS or BLS)
The patient’s chief complaint
You must look at the whole picture to determine the level of service

Emergency VS Non-Emergency

An Emergency level of ambulance service depends upon how the ambulance was dispatched and
how it responded. An Emergency is determined based on the information available to the
dispatcher at the time of the call, using standard dispatch protocols.

Definition of Emergency
The patient’s condition is an emergency that renders the patient unable to go to the hospital by
other means. Emergency ambulance services are services provided after the sudden onset of a
medical condition. Acute signs and/or symptoms of sufficient severity must manifest the
emergency medical condition such that the absence of immediate medical attention could
reasonably be expected to result in one or more of the following:

e Place the patient’s health in serious jeopardy.

e Cause serious impairment to bodily functions.

e Cause serious dysfunction of any bodily organ or part.

The above definition has been extended to include responding immediately.

Emergency response means responding immediately at the BLS or ALS1 level of service to a 911
call or the equivalent in areas without a 911 call system. An immediate response is one in which
the ambulance supplier begins as quickly as possible to take the steps necessary to respond to
the call.

Non-Emergency
Medical Necessity

Ambulance services are covered in the absence of an emergency condition in either of the two
general categories of circumstances that follow:

The patient being transported has, at the time of ground transport, a condition such that all
other methods of ground transportation (e.g., taxi, private automobile, wheelchair van or other
vehicle) are contraindicated. In this circumstance, “contraindicated” means that the patient
cannot be transported by any other means from the origin to the destination without
endangering the individual’s health. Having or having had a serious illness, injury or surgery does
not necessarily justify Medicare payment for ambulance transportation; thus a thorough
assessment and documented description of the patient’s current state is essential for coverage.
All statements about the patient’s medical condition must be validated in the documentation
using contemporaneous objective observations and findings.

'S



The patient is bed-confined before, during and after transportation. The definition of “bed-
confined” means the patient must meet all of the following three criteria:

e Unable to get up from bed without assistance.

e Unable to ambulate.

e Unable to sit in a chair (including a wheelchair).

As stated in the bullet above, statements about the patient’s bed-bound status must be validated
in the record with contemporaneous objective observations and findings as to the patient’s
functional physical and/or mental limitations that have rendered him bed-bound.

Levels of Service

There are 6 levels of service that can be provided to the patient. ALS1 Emergency, ALS2
Emergency, BLSE Emergency, SCT (Specialty Care Transport), ALS Non-Emergency, BLS Non
Emergency.

Advanced Life Support (ALS1) Level 1

An ALS ambulance has complex, specialized, life-sustaining equipment and, ordinarily,
equipment for radiotelephone contact with a physician or hospital. Typically, this type of
ambulance would require mobile coronary care units and other ambulance vehicles that are
appropriately equipped and staffed by personnel trained and authorized to administer 1Vs,
provide anti-shock trousers, establish and maintain a patient’s airway, defibrillate the heart,
relieve pneumothorax conditions, and perform other advanced life support procedures or
services such as cardiac (EKG) monitoring. The ambulance must be staffed by at least two people,
one of whom must be certified by the state of local authority as an EMT-Intermediate or an EMT-
Paramedic.

ALS assessment is an assessment performed by an ALS crew as part of an emergency response
that was necessary because the patient’s reported condition at the time of dispatch was such
that only an ALS crew was qualified to perform the assessment. An ALS assessment does not
necessarily result in a determination that the patient requires an ALS level of service.

ALS Intervention — ALS Intervention: A procedure that is, in accordance with state and local laws,
required to be furnished by ALS personnel. The service must be medically necessary to qualify as
an intervention for payment of an ALS level of services.

ALS1 — ALS, Level 1 A0427: Where medically necessary, transportation by ground ambulance
vehicle, medically necessary supplies and services, and either an ALS assessment by ALS
personnel or the provision of at least one ALS intervention. EMT-Intermediate scope includes but
is not limited to:

e Administration of IV fluids (except blood or blood products).

o Note: An unsuccessful attempt to perform an ALS intervention (e.g., endotracheal
intubation was attempted, but was unsuccessful) may qualify the transport for
billing at the appropriate ALS level provided that the intervention would have
been reasonable and necessary had it been successful.

e Peripheral venous puncture.
e Blood drawing.
e Monitoring IV solutions during transport that contain potassium.



e Administration of approved medications, IV, Sub Q, sublingual, nebulizer inhalation, IM
(limited to deltoid and thigh sites only).

Advanced Life Support (ALS2) Level 2
ALS2 — ALS, Level 2 A0433: Where medically necessary, transportation by ground ambulance
vehicle, medically necessary supplies and services, and at least three separate administrations of
one or more medications by intravenous push/bolus or by continuous infusion, excluding
crystalloid hypotonic, isotonic and hypertonic solutions (dextrose, normal saline, or Ringer’s
lactate); by intravenous push/bolus or by continuous infusion excluding crystalloid hypotonic,
isotonic and hypertonic solutions (dextrose, normal saline, or Ringer’s lactate); or transportation,
medically necessary supplies and services, and the provision of at least one of the following
procedures:

e Manual defibrillation/cardio version
Endotracheal intubation
Central venous line
Cardiac pacing
Chest decompression
Surgical airway
Intraosseous line

Note: An unsuccessful attempt to perform an ALS intervention (e.g., endotracheai intubation was
attempted, but was unsuccessful) may qualify the transport for billing at the appropriate ALS
level provided that the intervention would have been reasonable and necessary had it been
successful.

Note: Crystalloid fluids include fluids such as 5 percent Dextrose in water, Saline and Lactated
Ringer's. Medications that are administered by other means, for example:
intramuscular/subcutaneous injection, oral, sublingually or nebulized, do not qualify to
determine whether the ALS2 level rate is payable. However, this is not an all-inclusive list.
Likewise, a single dose of medication administered fractionally (i.e., one-third of a single dose
quantity) on three separate occasions does not qualify for the ALS2 payment rate. The criterion
of multiple administrations of the same drug requires a suitable quantity and amount of time
between administrations that is in accordance with standard medical practice guidelines. The
fractional administration of a single dose (for this purpose meaning a standard or protocol dose)
on three separate occasions does not qualify for ALS2 payment.

Manual External Defibrillator units are used in conjunction with (or more often have inbuilt)
electrocardiogram readers, which the healthcare provider uses to diagnose a cardiac condition
(most often fibrillation or tachycardia although there are some other rhythms which can be
treated by different shocks). The healthcare provider will then decide what charge (in joules) to
use, based on proven guidelines and experience, and will deliver the shock through paddles or
pads on the patient's chest. As they require detailed medical knowledge, these units are generally
only found in hospitals and on some ambulances In the United States, many advanced EMTs and
all paramedics are trained to recognize lethal arrhythmias and deliver appropriate electrical
therapy with a manual defibrillator when appropriate.

Cardioversion is a medical procedure by which an abnormally fast heart rate or cardiac
arrhythmia is converted to a normal rhythm is using electricity or drugs

Jo



Endotracheal Intubation is a procedure by which a tube is inserted through the mouth down into
the trachea (the large airway from the mouth to the lungs). Before surgery, this is often done
under deep sedation. In emergency situations, the patient is often unconscious at the time of this
procedure.

Central Venous Line is a long fine catheter with an opening (sometimes multiple openings) at
each end used to deliver fluids and drugs. The central line is inserted through the skin into a large
vein that feeds into a larger vein sitting above the heart, so that the tip of the catheter sits close
to the heart. There are several veins that are suitable for access, and the line may be inserted
above or below the collarbone, on the side of your neck, in your groin or at the front of the elbow.
The actual skin entry site depends on which vein is used. The line that is inserted at the elbow is
called a PICC (Peripherally Inserted Central Catheter), and the lines that enter the shoulder or
neck are called Central Venous Lines.

Cardiac Pacing is a temporary means of pacing a patient's heart during a medical emergency. It
is accomplished by delivering pulses of electric current through the patient's chest, which
stimulates the heart to contract. The most common indication for cardiac pacing is an abnormally
slow heart rate.

Chest Decompression involves decompression of the affected chest cavity to release the
pressure that has developed. Decompression can be achieved, with minimal risk, by the insertion
of a 14 or 16 gauge needles into the second inter-costal space at the midclavicular line. The
needle must be inserted superior to the rib because the intercostal artery, vein and nerve follow
along the inferior portion of the rib.

Surgical Airway is also known as Crycothyroidotomy. The simplest technique is needle
cricothyroidotomy. This involves placing a 12 gauge cannula into the trachea via the cricothyroid
membrane. This will allow adequate ventilation for up to 45 minutes.

Intraosseous Line is the process of injecting directly into the marrow of the bone. The needle is
injected through the bone's hard cortex and into the soft marrow interior. Often the antero-
medial aspect of the tibia is used as it lies just under the skin and can easily be palpated and
located. Anterior aspect of the femur and the superior iliac crest are other sites that can be used.

Basic Life Support Emergency (BLSE)

BLSE A0429 - is transportation by ground ambulance vehicle and the provision of medically
necessary supplies and services, including BLS ambulance services as defined by the state. The
ambulance must be staffed by an individual who is qualified in accordance with state and local
laws as an EMT-Basic. These laws may vary from state to state or within a state. For example,
only in some jurisdictions is an EMT-Basic permitted to operate limited equipment onboard the
vehicle, assist more qualified personnel in performing assessments and interventions, and
establish an |V line.

Emergency — When medically necessary, the provision of BLS services, as specified above, in the
context of an emergency response. An emergency response is one that, at the time the
ambulance provider or supplier is called, it responds immediately. An immediate response is one
in which the ambulance provider/supplier begins as quickly as possible to take the steps
necessary to respond to the call.

//



Specialty Care Transport (SCT)

SCT A0434- is the interfacility transportation of a critically injured or ill beneficiary by a ground
ambulance vehicle, including the provision of medically necessary supplies and services, at a level
of service beyond the scope of the EMT-Paramedic. SCT is necessary when a beneficiary’s
condition requires ongoing care that must be furnished by one or more health professionals in
an appropriate specialty area, for example, emergency or critical care nursing, emergency
medicine, respiratory

Advance Life Support Non-Emergency
ALS Non-Emergency (ALS1 H-H) A0426-Where medically necessary, transportation by ground
ambulance vehicle, medically necessary supplies and services and either an ALS assessment by
ALS personnel or the provision of at least one ALS intervention. EMT Intermediate scope includes
but not limited to:

e Administration of IV fluids (except blood or blood products).
Peripheral venous puncture.
Blood drawing.
Monitoring IV solutions during transport that contain potassium.
Administration of approved medications, IV, Sub Q, sublingual, nebulizer inhalation, IM
(limited to deltoid and thigh sites only).

Basic Life Support Non-Emergency

BLS1 Non-Emergency A0428- Basic Life Support (BLS): Medically necessary transportation by
ground ambulance vehicle and medically necessary supplies and services, plus the provision of
BLS ambulance services. The ambulance must be staffed by an individual who is qualified in
accordance with state and local laws as an Emergency Medical Technician-Basic (EMT-Basic).
These laws may vary from state to state. For example, only in some states is an EMT-Basic
permitted to operate limited equipment on board the vehicle, assist more qualified personnel in
performing assessments and interventions, and establish a Peripheral Intravenous (V) line.

BLS1 level of service would be used if the response was not immediate. You may see the patient
transported to one of the following.
e Skilled Nursing Facility
Residence
Dialysis Center
Clinic
Scheduled appointment
Hospital

/2



COAST LIFE SUPPORT DISTRICT
RESOLUTION No. 255

ADOPTION OF TAX RATES FOR FISCAL YEAR 2019

WHEREAS, in March 2012 the voters of the Coast Life Support District authorized the District
Board of Directors to levy a Special Tax of up to $44 per benefit unit to support Emergency
Medical Services, and

WHEREAS, in April 2014, the voters of the District approved a Special Tax assessment of up
to $74 for a developable parcel, and $148 for a developed parcel, to support Urgent Care, and

WHEREAS, the District's budget for Fiscal Year 2019 requires a Special Tax rate of $44 per
unit of benefit for Emergency Medical Services and $57.50/$115.00 Special Tax for
developable/developed parcels to support Urgent Care,

BE IT RESOLVED, THEREFORE that the Special Tax rate of $44 per unit of benefit for
Emergency Medical Services, plus $57.50/$115.00 per developable/developed parcel for
Urgent Care, be assessed accordingly to parcels in the District,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Coast Life Support District renews its agreements with
the appropriate offices of Mendocino and Sonoma Counties for collections of the assessments
through the property tax rolls.

The above RESOLUTION was introduced by Director Schwartz, who moved for its adoption,
seconded by Director Beaty and passed on this 25" day of June 2018 by the following roll call
vote:

Directors: Hughes Aye No Abstain
Beaty Aye No Abstain
Bower Aye No Abstain
Schwartz Aye No Abstain
Tittle Aye No Abstain
Villagomez Aye No Abstain
André Aye No Abstain

Ayes: Noes: Abstain: Absent:

WHEREUPON, the President declared the foregoing RESOLUTION adopted and SO
ORDERED.

Naomi Schwartz, Secretary



Coast Life Support District Special Tax Structure

By CLSD Board of Directors Resolution 255
June 2018

Ambulance Service Annual Tax Rate - $44/Unit

Tax

$0
$44
$132
$176
$264
$352
$440
$880

Tax
SO
$57.50
$115

Land Use

Ag/Timber/Resource/Vacant—Not Buildable

Vacant Buildable

Single Family Dwelling

Ag with Development—House or Outbuildings

Duplex

Trailer Park/Apartments/Institution

Store/Commercial Enterprise
Hotel/Motel/Restaurant/Golf Course/Gas Station/Theater

Urgent Care Annual Tax Rate--$57.50/Unit

Land Use
Ag/Timber/Resource/Vacant—Not Buildable
Vacant Buildable

Developed



65¢ S00°1 ol¥'el TESES 9LE 806°€S 65L°LY 0£°5€S°e €IT’6 819°L6 9€0°7TC s¢ uuuﬁ.u_”v“ \M”_““““z
. . ot a7t ot I, o et AEqOL AL
A (33 79'960°1 78°SE9W1 6L°6SY SS $9°06¢ PP 0s8°sS ST8TTS9 85°18¢E £5°TE8 6V LS0£T96 95°6¢6 81T vs oSy AqIuop
90€y £90°C1 ¥66°091 6LETY SISy L68°9V9 €01°€18 vev'ey TS5°06S T4 VAN TEVY99°C LS9 SPuoy T ISFL
90y £90°CL v66091 850°019 L6TY SSEVI9 LIS°LIL L61°LE 8S1°8pS 9€5'850°L SEEBOV'T 96S NEQOL Ad
8EE8IY $ = §|0sT1 $ | s¥0'9¢ § | €0T'sS $ = $|eoTss | 189€L $ [S6v'1) S| 6ev 1S $ ] 96508 $ | ozTvoT $ 8S SLAVIN
SSI°L8y $|LeL $ | s8¢ $ - $ | 890°08 $ - $ 89008 8| L68IS $ | vTo'e $ | str'op $ | 6S1°501 $ | 8zs'90C $ 9 81adV
£TH81S $ = $ | €99 $ | v91°CE § | vsL'or b = $|vsLoy S| ¥8L89 $ | 120°€ $ | sITS $ | sor'svi $ | 190°zLT $ L 81, HOUVIN
01Z'€es $ T $ - $ = $ | L8¥pS $|€C $|1ISYs  §| 19¥°56 $ | €08°C $ | 9LT°¢9 $ | sLT'601 $ | s18°CcLT $ 139 81, AdVEddd
[xarsid $ - $ - $ | 08Z°0C § | eLetse $ - $|TLese S| IILSY $ | Zeo'T $ | S1S°9p $ | 6€5°59 $ | 88€°¢91 $ 34 8L AMVANVS
9LI68F $|v $ - $ - § | Tovos $ - $ | zov'0s  § | 8LbgE $ | 626°€ $ | PrE'E9 $ | 9iv'69 $ | LorzLl $ 24 L1, 4FEWNEDAd
951408 $ - $ - $ | veL'Ll 8 | 16£°61 $ | 08¢ $ | 1L6'6v  § | bTOLIT $ |815°D) $ | sTT8L $ | o1€201 $ | 1vo‘00E $ sS LI JIINIAON
LYT Sy $ | ooz $ | 9vEY $ - $ | 606°sS $ L $ 98095 §|eLElE $ | 96L9 $ | ¥0S¥Y $ | €89°cv $ | 9se9Tt $ 143 L1, Y390100
656°T8Y LTl'l © * LoLZL ol 048°CL £LT°6S #56°1 $59°s¢ 7819 v9T8ST j34 L1, YHEWNELJAS
98Z°S6¥ 92T - - 1€5°€S €Ip’e ¥i6°'95 ¥Tr'i6 880°€ ¥r6°'s9 625°TEL $86°T6C 8L LI 1snony
L91°5Sp I 8861 I8L°VE p11°29 - PLI'TY YOv v €L6'EL £65°SY ObSSET 015°6€C 09 L1 AT
81Ad
$€9°605 TTeee 0ze TWe'Te £65°S6 9zT’s veeTy v88°CI1 L6079ST 9 LT, AN
FONVIVE rav S440 ALNMA | SLIO ALTIM | SINIWAVA LIN | SANNLTY SINIWAVd |STDUVHD LAN | SNAAOA ALRIM SNAMOA SNMOd STDAVHD SINIADNI 3TV TTIE — -
WV MIAN 49HLO Ladq ava TVALOVILNOD | ALIEM TVON ALNM TAVOW
HIHLO
N T b. | r I H D L q a J q vV

HANHAHTT IONVINGINY dSTD




11:47 AM

06/12/18
Accrual Basis

Coast Life Support District
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2017 through May 2018

Ordinary Revenue/Expense

Revenue
4000 -

4100 -
4200 -

4400 -

4410 -
4420 -

CLSD Special Taxes

Interest Revenue
Ambulance Revenue

Miscellaneous Revenue

Intergovermntl Transport(IGT)
Ground Emerg Med Transport

Total Revenue

Expense
- 5000 -

6000 -

Wages and Benefits

Ambulance Operations

66000 - Payroll Expenses

6700 -

6971

Overhead/Administration

-IGT
7000 -

8000 -

9000 -
9500 -
9999 .

Urgent Care
Interest Expense

Other Expenses
Depreciation Expense
Prior Period Adjustment

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Operating Surplus

Net Revenue

Jul 17 - May 18 Budget $ Over Budg... % of Budget
1,357,713.86 1,453,623.42 -95,909.56 93.4%
119.74 112.50 7.24 106.4%
696,820.86 538,541.66 158,279.20 129.4% il
16,965.89 2,750.00 14,215.89 616.9% @
139,790.00 73,333.33 66,456.67 190.6%Ell
-5,056.34 22,916.67 -27,97301 -22.1%
- 2,206,354.01 2,091,277.58 115,076.43
1,040,854.85 1,035,309.42 5,545.43 100.5%
143,304.05 144,683.34 -1,379.29 99.0%
334.95
151,813.08 224,403.15 -72,590.07 67.7%
0.00
712,690.00 712,673.50 16.50 100.0%
2,833.46 4,125.00 -1,291.54 68.7%
0.00
84,439.74 84,442.41 -2.67 100.0%
-6,307.58 000  -6307.58 100.0%
2,129,962.55 2,205,636.82 -75,674.27
76,391.46 -114,359.24 190,750.70
76,391.46 -114,359.240  190,750.70 -66.8%

NET BILLING: “Ref Wittman YTD Report (acc 4200+Column F minue H/K/L).

Revenue due to CPR Program, American Capital, Donations

IGT acural. Pending "New Net Funds" expected in June

I

$10,833/mo x11 months = $119,163.00 for Urgent Care increase and covered by UC reserves.



11:49 AM Coast Life Support District

06/12/18 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Accrual Basis July 2017 through May 2018
Jul'17 - May ... Budget $ Over Bud...  %of Bu...
Ordinary Revenue/Expense
Revenue
4000 - CLSD Special Taxes
4001 - Mendocino County Taxes
4004 - Mendocino Ambulance Tax 400,534.75 437,858.67 -37,323.92 91.5%
4009 - Mendocino Urgent Care Tax 284,133.38 309,766.42 -25,633.04 91.7%
4010 - Mendocino Ad Valorem Tax 85,272.72 84,949.33 323.39 100.4%
4001 - Mendocino County Taxes - Other o 000 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total 4001 - Mendocino County Taxes 769,940.85 832,574.42 -62,633.57
4002 - Sonoma County Taxes
4024 . Sonoma Ambulance Tax 323,520.26 341,537.17 -18,016.91 94.7%
4029 . Sonoma Urgent Care Tax 264,252.75 279,511.83 -15,259.08 B 94.5%
Total 4002 - Sonoma County Taxes 587,773.01 621,049.00 -33,275.99
Total 4000 - CLSD Special Taxes 1,357,713.86 1,453,623.42 -95,909.56
4100 - Interest Revenue 119.74 112.50 7.24 106.4%
4200 - Ambulance Revenue
4201 - Amb Transport Billings 696,820.86 550,000.00 146,820.86 126.7% [l
4228 - Writedowns-District Res. Disc. 0.00 -11,458.34 11,48834 0.0%
Total 4200 - Ambulance Revenue 696,820.86 538,541.66 158,279.20
4400 - Miscellaneous Revenue 16,965.89 2,750.00 14,215.89 616.9%H
4410 - Intergovermntl Transport(IGT) 139,790.00 73,333.33 66,456.67 190.6%
4420 - Ground Emerg Med Transport -5,056.34 22,916.67 -27,973.01 -22.1%
Total Revenue 2,206,354.01 2,091,277.58 115,076.43
Expense
5000 - Wages and Benefits
5200 - Health Insurance 97,755.71 99,000.00 -1,244.29 98.7%
5300 - Payroll Taxes Emplr Costs 27,541.67 29,447.00 -1,905.33 93.5%
5350 - PERS Employer Costs 80,773.10 83,479.92 -2,706.82 96.8%
5405 . Administration Salaries
5405.1 - Admin Salaries-Alloc/UC -20,830.37 -20,830.36 -0.01 100.0%
5405 - Administration Salaries - Other 207,201.28 202,51_ 0.44 4,690.8_4 102.3%
Total 5405 - Administration Salaries 186,370.91 181,680.08 4,690.83
5410 . Ambulance Operations Wages 572,017.00 564,097.42 7,919.58 101.4%
5430 - Extra Duty/Stipend Pay/DA 40,104.05 41,312.33 -1,208.28 97.1%
5500 - Work Comp Insurance 36,292.41 36,292.67 -0.26 100.0%
Total 5000 - Wages and Benefits 1,040,854.85 1,035,309.42 5,545.43
6000 - Ambulance Operations
6030 - Med. Director Fee-non AHUC 34,650.00 34,650.00 0.00 100.0%
6040 - Dispatch Services 22,496.87 23,500.00 -1,003.13 95.7%
6050 - Misc Reimbursements 5.00
6100 - Station/Crew Expenses
5100 . Uniforms & Med Tests 2,980.29 4,583.33 -1,608.04 65.0%
6101 . Facilitiy Repair & Maintenance 1,961.88 8,616.67 -6,654.79 22.8%
6102 . Facility Furniture 1,855.87 0.00 1,855.87 100.0%
6110 - Supps, Rental, Clean. etc 5,666.95 11,916.67 -6,249.72 47.6%
6210 - Veh. Repair & Maintenance 16,943.44 16,500.00 443.44 102.7%
6240 - Vehicle Fuel 22,316.68 13,750.00 8,566.68 162.3% Ell
6320 - Licenses and Permits 129.00
6410 - Radios & Comm Equip 3,728.51 3,666.67 61.84 101.7%
6510 - Medical Supplies & Equip 30,117.06 22,000.00 8,117.06 136.9% &l

17



11:49 AM

06/12/18
Accrual Basis

Coast Life Support District
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2017 through May 2018

Total 6100 - Station/Crew Expenses
6980 - Misc. Employee Train. Exps
Total 6000 - Ambulance Operations

66000 - Payroll Expenses
6700 - Overhead/Administration
6180 . Utilities
6188 - Telephone
6300 - Insurance
6713 . Ambulance Billing
6718 . Office Supp/Equip/Software
6718.1 . Office Supplies
6718.2 . Computer Equipment
6718.3 . Software
6718 - Office Supp/Equip/Software - Other

Total 6718 . Office Supp/Equip/Software

6720 - Board Expenses
6730 - Consultants
6734 - IT
6735 - EMS Survey
6737 - Financial/Bookkeeping
6738 - Legal
6740 . Audit
6741 - Tax Administration - NBS

Total 6730 - Consultants

6742 . Bank/Merchant Fees

6755 - Property Tax Admin

6760 - Education/Professional Dev
6765 - Election Costs/Reserve
6770 - Dues, Subscrip, Membership
6788 - Printing & Reproduction
6795 . Travel/Transportation

6970 . Community Dev/Training

Total 6700 - Overhead/Administration

6971 . IGT

7000 - Urgent Care
7011 . Admin Salaries-Alloc to UC
7050 - UC Contract

Total 7000 - Urgent Care

8000 - Interest Expense
8005 - EMS Interest Expense
8000 - Interest Expense - Other

Total 8000 - Interest Expense

9000 - Other Expenses
9500 - Depreciation Expense
9999 . Prior Period Adjustment

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Operating Surplus

Net Revenue

Jul 17 - May ... Budget $ Over Bud...  %of Bu...
85,699.68 81,033.34 4,666.34 105.8%
452.50 5,500.00 -5,047.50 8.2%
143,304.05 144,683.34 -1,379.29
334.95
12,845.62 11,000.00 1,845.62 116.8%
7,703.12 5,500.00 2,203.12 140.1%
17,129.00 17,000.00 120.00 100.8%
33,291.23 35,523.58 -2,232.35 93.7%
2,868.76 4,583.33 -1,714.57 62.6%
2,346.96 2,750.00 -403.04 85.3%
2,767.73 1,443.75 1,323.98 191.7%
B -15.00 000  -15.00 100.0%
7,968.45 8,777.08 -808.63
126.00 2,291.66 -2,165.66 5.5%
4,764.91 6,875.00 -2,110.09 69.3%
1,879.15 3,208.33 -1,320.18 58.6%
525.00 4,583.33 -4,058.33 11.5%
4,744.00 9,166.67 -4,422.67 51.8%
8,750.00 7,791.67 958.33 112.3%
10,634.18 9,560.83 1,073.35 111.2%
31,297.24 41,185.83 -9,888.59
1,285.04 916.67 368.37 140.2%
16,831.57 26,583.33 -9,751.76 63.3% @
655.75 2,291.67 -1,635.92 28.6%
0.00 43,083.33 -43,083.33 0.0% @
7,953.59 9,166.67 -1,213.08 86.8%
1,513.24 9,166.67 -7,653.43 16.5% i
3,100.87 2,750.00 350.87 112.8%
10,1236  9,166.66 945.70 110.3%
151,813.08 224,403.15 -72,590.07
0.00
20,830.37 20,830.33 0.04 100.0%
691,850.63 ~ 691,843.17 1646 100.0%
712,690.00 712,673.50 16.50
0.00 1,375.00 -1,375.00 0.0%
2,833.46 2,750.00 83.46 103.0%
2,833.46 4,125.00 -1,291.54
0.00
84,439.74 84,442.41 267 100.0%
-6,307.58 000  -6307.58 100.0%
2,129,962.55 2,205,636.82 -75,674.27
76,391.46 -114,359.24 190,750.70
76,391.46 -114,359.24 ]  190,750.70 -66.8%




11:49 AM Coast Life Support District

06/12/18 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Accrual Basis July 2017 through May 2018

1. NET BILLING: *Ref Wittman YTD Report (acc 4200 + Golumn F minus H/K/L).

000000 RCRROPIP OO COT ORGSR ENOCEORNC OO BCECOODOOORORORRRROCEREIOCGESSEETOEESO

2. Revenue due to CPR Program, American Capital, Donations

3. IGT accural. Pending "New Net Funds” expected in June

XX EEEENENENRNX NN NI I N NI N I I I N I I N NI I N I N NN SNSRI R A N N IR S A S B BN R R AR R BR BN BN BN BN BN BN J
4, ~6K from FY17 CalFire fuel reconcilliation

5. Order fof medical supplies. Budgeted over 12 months.

6. County tax fee 38% 2017/2018 tax

7. Upcoming expense

8. Upcoming expense

9. $10,833 x11 months = $119,163.00 for Urgent Care increase and covered by UC reserves.

/7



810Z-L10T

Aey

®qe[g 8TOT - LT0T = === ==

judy

yosen

LT0C -9T0Z

Aenig3ay

Asenuer

AGe|IE LTOZ - 9T0T @ e=il= =

1aqueeQg

13QWIAON

9T0Z -ST0Z

13Go¥0

SJeaj |eas Aq awinjoA 1uapIdU| 3(qe|iig '§ 1odsuel] JALLYINIAND

28ePAy IIodSURL] GT-/0A] ettt

19quiandas

sn8ny Ang

00¢

00€

oot

00S

009

0L

209 6vS €6V %44 89¢€ 145 8.¢ £ce [4:1" 8€1L 09 9/qejllid 8L0C - /10
SS9 Y65 89§ €05 VA4%4 86€ 0¥< S6¢ 9¢€¢c 641 X4 €9 dIqelid L10C-91L0C
Sjuapiau] ajqejjig aAgejnwny
805 el [444 cLE vEE 88¢C ¢se 981 A 4" Ll [4°] 8L0C- /102
808G 6S¥ LEY 16€ 944 90€ 19¢ €Le 891 54 V6 VA4 2L0C-9L0C
68V V444 06€ (421 £0€ V.12 12C c6l 9l o€l L6 [4°] 9L02-65L0c
c9¢ 0€e 00€ Gl¢C 144 | X414 411 161 lcl €6 69 (014 pabessry GL0c - 1002
aunp ARey |ay yosel | Asenigeq | Asenuep | Jaquedsq | JaquaAoN | 19Go3dQ |1equieydeg| isnbny Alnp spodsuelj aAnpejnwn)

V1va JONVINGWY JALLYINWNND



aunf

STOT - LTQT e

Aely

AP 8T07 - LTOT ® =0 ==

judy

yasep

LT0OT - 9TOT s

Aseniqa4

Asenuer

Aqe|I LTOT - 9TOT @ === =

JaqueaRg

13qWAACN

9TOC - STOT wmnmmms

139010

s3emnay saodsuel) ST-/0A4

Rquaidas

sn3ny Alnp

sJeaA [edstd Aq Swnjop JuapIdu| 3|gej|ig 3 1odsue) ATHINOW

[

0t

o€

014

0s

09

0L

08

06

86 9G cl €9 e VA4 GG LE 14 gl 09 9/qellid 810C - L10C
19 9¢ []¢] 9G 6% 89S *14 6G 1S 86 86 £9 djqeiid 210Z - 9102
SjuspIou] a|qel)ig AIyIuon
GE LS 0S 8¢ oF 9¢ 6€ 6¢ 9¢ LS [4°] 8L0¢-L10C
(514 8¢ ot 8v PAS *14 8¥ Sy JAS VA VA4 VA 4 210C-91L0C
[44 LS 8¢ 6% 6¢C VA4 15 8¢ Ve 6€ 6€ [4°] 910C-610c
cE [0} 14 14 9¢ 54 5 |74 12> )44 62 ov PabeIaAY GLOZ - 2002
sunp Relw nady yasJew | Aueniqeq | Adenuer | Jequiada( | JOGUWSAON | J8qo}dQ |Jequeidag| jsnbny Ainp spodsuel] A[Yjuopn

Y1iva JONVINGWY ATHLNOW



V1vaA YV3IA SNOIATYd ¥V SNINMIOD Q3AVHS TIV

SINDY IWOYd SIANDY OL ugl NNY AYa 1 V1oL S1v<sid sig S1a<SIvY S1vY ¥42d o/v
6s | g9 | s | gg| & | e1 | ¢ | ze | w61 |68T| 20 | 692 | «« | 12 | sts | 9es | ov | z1 | st | TET | e | 6T | 9s¢ | z6€ | ovz | OTL | TroT | 2OOT
14 € T €C 8T 8 (a4 ra o1 9 9z €9 06
0T 9 1 r ST 8¢ L 6t Z 91 v €€ 19 66 | unfr-/1
9 9 S LT 1€ 6 Ly T LT A [0}3 TL 0T
L 8 0 ¥ ST 1€ 6 14 T ST ¥ L€ 29 86 INf-£1
S 9 9 0] 8 €C 8 Ly c 4 € St 19 06
9 L Z L 44 8¢ € LS z ST € I4 LL 121 | 8ny-/T
2 8 T 6T ST t LE 0 r4 T 114 ag L
% 8 0 z 2! 4} S ve T 9 T 8¢ 8v 09 | des/1
S Y4 € (074 r44 9 LE T €T 7/ 174 LS €8
6 z 1 z ST 1T v 6€ 0 91 z €T S 18 | PO-LT
9 S S ST Jx4 S 5172 T <1 c €€ 8S 638
4 6 (4 € 45 6C S 6t if 8T 0 1€ 19 06 | AON-LT
74 t 4 0] 14 L 8y € 8T 9 [43 6 S6
€ 5 ra S 11 LT S 9¢ 0 8 1 8 €9 L9 | 22a-z1
€ S S 1T LT S 9€ 0 8 T 8¢ €9 L9
L 8 0 L €T 971 z 9t z o1 z 9¢ 65 08 | uergt
€ 14 14 aT €T € LE T 6 € 8¢ €S <L
¥ v 1 z €1 L 9 8¢ Z L z 1€ €5 €9 | 09481
9 9 T T €C 8 214 74 T 72 e 09 16
z 01 € 0 0¢ ST 0T 0S T €T T L€ 0L L6 | 1en-8T
] )8 s 8T €T 4 ov T el c Lz 85 8
€ 01 z 0 0¢ ¥4 01 15§ 0 v % e 85 oL | Jdy-g1
O 8 o IBEW £ PN g1 RS oz RS s IR st MO o [ e | Y 1| e |® w5 |% 9z | Aewsgt
Jougd Joug Joud Jold 101id Joud Joug Jouyg Joug Joud 1oud Jo1d Jod Joug
o uaunmy = uaun . My TR waumy e WM e e i uaumy o wauny T pUETIN 0} S uaumy e Uy o PUETT]) o} e Uy oo aumy
== .’ 3LN0Y o 140ddNS 40ddNS QIO a3HdLvdsIa dOLNO
S Siv s SV NO w.m SIHNOdSNYYL EETR] EEIR] ELoa) HITO ANTHIND
'~ [«ERREN] ') 5] JISve AIDNVYAAY AIN3LLYd A3ZMOHLNY 1SOW
SDY INOYA SWDY OL 8L | NNYAYA | ONIGNVT | TVIOL | S1v<s1g s1g $19<S1V S1v ¥dd o/v HLNOW

SHLNOIAI T SNI103303¥d 3Y3 10} Y.LVA NNY AS1I

8L/vL/9



District Administrator and Operations Manager’s Report
June 2018

District Administrator:
¢ Measure E final count outcomes by County:
o Mendocino County:

Total votes: 1,264 1,127 YES (89.2%) v. 137 NO (10.8%)

o Sonoma County:
Total votes: _ 516 480 YES (93.0%) v. 36 NO (7%)
Total votes: 1,780 1,607 YES (90.3%) v. 173 NO (9.7%)

e Tracking 2" out paramedic program in newly developed spreadsheet and vetted with Finance
Committee. Summary statistics will be shared with BOD in future. (Program started in April).

o AB2262 — sponsored by Jim Wood amending enabling legislation had previously cleared the
Assembly, referred to the Senate and assigned to committee. June 13" it was heard,
amended to clarify language exerting the authority of the State EMS agency: Committee
recommended (Ayes 7, Noes 0) to pass and was re-referred back to the Committee on Health.

e Video Teleconferencing equipment has been installed. Training scheduled in very near future.

e CLSD is switching over from AT&T analog phone lines to Voice Over Internet (VOIP). Switch
over on Thu June 28", We’'ll keep one analog line for emergency back-up and have cellular
service as well. Expecting to save ~$250/mo. Phones were free.

e Continuing to attend Sonoma County Ambulance Ordinance meetings with the eventual
development of a RFP to award the Exclusive Operating Area in the urban core.

e LAFCO - several Municipal Service Reviews in process in Sonoma County to
consolidate/annex fire services and secondarily affect ambulance services. Closest to us is
the possible annexation of Russian River and Bodega Bay areas to be merged into the West
County Fire Protection District. Ambulance services to the very southern end of the CLSD
District will be considered in the review — several months away.

e Supervisor Lynda Hopkins - $12K Tourist Mitigation Funds to support our EMT Safety net
program was approved by the BOS first week of June. Unfortunately, by the time we received
letter of award, we only had two weeks to spend the money. We had the option to push the
award into the next fiscal year which we opted to do.

e The Rural Emergency Medical Center Act of 2018: RE: the lack of access to rural hospitals.
Legislation currently being considered by Congress (H.R.5678) to amend title XVIII of the
Social Security Act to provide for coverage of rural emergency medical center services under
the Medicare Program. Have been in contact with Congressman Jared Huffman'’s office and
his legislative analyst’s staff are investigating. (Internet search H.R.5678).

e Matter of Balance class scheduled in June at CLSD was cancelled after last minute drop in
registered participants. Next class will be in Fall in Manchester.

e Starting a review process of property parcels rated “vacant/buildable” to assure appropriate
compliance (~1,500 parcels)

e Attended an Image Trend Report Writing class in Ukiah. Will now be able to extract more
detailed data to influence planning and efficiency/effectiveness of services provided to our
community.

Operations:
Deployment / Staffing

e First Out ALS (M-120) staffed 100%

e Second out paramedic (0900 — 2100) 25 shifts filled out of 30 days

¢ Nine overnight shifts with dual paramedic and BLS filled all remaining shifts
e 100 % second out coverage provided



Facilities
e Projects are in progress; wood refinishing, weeding, drip system and bay bathroom remodel.
o Work to start on expanding the lower asphalt area. We will gravel in the current grass area
next to the propane tank. Mason excavating will do the work.

Vehicles/Equipment
¢ All vehicles / equipment are in good working order.
e The Ford ambulance needs a catalytic converter. It has arrived and will be installed this month.

e A new Manuel stair chair arriving this month
Community events / Training

e Paramedics / Team leader meeting held in Santa Rosa. Medical director and DA in
attendance.

o Semi-annual staff Performance Expectations in progress and due July 13™.

¢ RCMS is scheduling monthly CPR classes with us now. Averaging 6 a month

e 14 EMT students have graduated. Many supporters, including CLSD board members, helped
with the final skills test. There has been a couple of inquiries about employment.

e We are placing AED and first aid kits at Two Fish bakery at Stewarts Point. Also one placed in
the CLSD training room.

e Horicon school staff were taught CPR.

e TSR association has 32 people to train in CPR and First Aid by mid-July

24



